
From: Simon, Sean A.

Sent: 2/17/2010 4:53:05 PM
RedactedTo:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: operational status for Big Creek

David,

I have another question for you about this advice letter. On page 3, PG&E states that the PPA 
is consistent with PG&E's 2008 RPS procurement plan. Can you explain why PG&E 
referenced the 2008 Plan rather than PG&E's 2009 procurement plan, which was adopted in 
June, 2009? The advice letter was submitted in December, 2009.

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon, Analyst
CPUC: Energy Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
ph: .
svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.ct3uc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infomiation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 4:33 PM 
To: Simon, Sean A.
Subject: RE: operational status for Big Creek

Sean:

I will get back to you on this soon. The short answer is no, it has not achieved commercial operation. I 
am waiting for Big Creek to fill in the details on timing/milestones.

Thanks,
David

SB GT&S 0319565

mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.ct3uc.ca.gov/renewables


From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:41 AM
To: I Redacted _ ____________
Cc: Redacted
Subject: operational status for Big Creek

; Allen, Meredith;[Redacted

David,

PG&E's advice letter for Big Creek (AL 3575-E) states a January 2010 expected commercial 
online. Please answer the following questions.

1/ Has the Big Creek facility achieved commercial operation?
2/ If Big Creek has achieved commercial operation, is PG&E taking deliveries from Big Creek 
and paying for the generation according to the terms and conditions set forth in the proposed 
PPA?
3/ If Big Creek has not achieved commercial operation, when does PG&E expect this to 
occur? Please include a date and/or any critical path milestones that must occur for Big Creek 
to achieve commercial operation.

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon, Analyst
CP1JC: Energy' Division , Renewables
Policy, Procurement and Resource Planning
pin 3791 .
svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infomiation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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mailto:svn@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

